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Okay, thanks.  I'll take a look on Monday.

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Fri, Nov 20, 2020 at 4:23 PM Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
wrote:

Thanks Bradley! fyi – I uploaded a draft of the powerpoint presentation for the
scoping meeting in a new scoping meeting folder. 

 

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 4:13 PM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset + Wilcox

 

Thanks Laura.  I've uploaded the IS to the same folder.

 

Kathleen is still reviewing the NOP; we hope to have that to you by the
end of the day Monday.  
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Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 

 

On Fri, Nov 20, 2020 at 12:03 PM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

Also uploaded signage plans here:
https://www.dropbox.com/s/ls8ta9npmm7zypy/2020.0921_6460%20Sunset
%20Signage%20Review.pdf?dl=0

 

 

From: Laura Rodriguez 
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 12:02 PM
To: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
Subject: Sunset + Wilcox 

 

Hi Bradley,
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I uploaded the final Initial Study with edits regarding signage in track changes.
file is saved here:
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/3aou1yi7i2jbts87k7baz/Sunset-Wilcox-Initial-
Study-December-2020.doc?dl=0&rlkey=jkseeij5lxjd3zoycnmofi9a8

 

 

Thank you

 

Laura Rodriguez
Associate Principal
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Statement of Confidentiality.  The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential
and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission
in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message
and its attachments, if any.

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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